
From: Johnson, Cliff
To: Greene, Kirstie
Cc: Howell, Brenda
Subject: RE: Kristen Way Summary Vacation Request - Utility Easement
Date: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 2:16:24 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Hi Kirstie,

Planning has reviewed the requested summary vacation of 5 feet and found that the vacation does not conflict with the requirements of the
subdivision map, and the vacation is in conformance with the Humboldt County General Plan.  We can prepare a more official memorandum if
needed, unless this email will suffice for our review.  Thank

Cliff

Cliff Johnson, Planning Manager
County of Humboldt Planning and Building Department
3015 H Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 268-3721

From: Greene, Kirstie <kgreene@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:04 AM
To: Johnson, Cliff <CJohnson@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Cc: Howell, Brenda <bhowell@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: FW: Kristen Way Summary Vacation Request - Utility Easement

Cliff,

As a follow up to the emails below, as we have the streets and highways code to refer to, does planning want to add a memo stating they have
no involvement with this vacation? We can mention it in the staff report as apposed to a memo.

Thank you,

Kirstie Greene
Administrative Secretary
Humboldt County Public Works | Land Use Division
3015 H Street, Room 124, Eureka, CA 95501
Ph (707) 445-7205 Fax (707) 445-7388

From: Howell, Brenda <bhowell@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 9:15 AM
To: Greene, Kirstie <kgreene@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: RE: Kristen Way Summary Vacation Request - Utility Easement

I think we could just put it in the staff report, but check with them and give them the option, in case they would prefer to have a review of it on
file.

Brenda Howell, PE-Civil
Associate Civil Engineer
Humboldt County Department of Public Works – Land Use Division
3015 H Street  Eureka, CA 95501
Ph (707)445-7205  Fax (707) 445-7388
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PIPELINES, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL APPURTENANCES THERETO.






